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CE2012090569

James Thomas, Manatee County Code Enforcement Officer, | have
been sworn

Respondent: Irene R. Friedhof
Violation address: 707 77t St E, Palmetto, Parcel ID #2081000057
Zoned: RSF 1 — Residential Single Family

Violation description: an air conditioning unit, elevator and
interior work (including but not limited to: interior walls,
bathroom, kitchen area, bedroom and living room type furniture
have been constructed/being used in the ground floor area of the
residence) without the required building permits, certificate of
occupancy/completion and all required approvals. In violation of
Sections 718.6.1.7 (Floodplain Management — Standards), 512.1
(Building Permits — Purpose and Applicability) and 513.1
(Certificate of Occupancy/Completion- Purpose and Effect) of the
Manatee County Land Development Code and Section 2-10-
25(b)(3) Chapter 2-10 (Drainage and Flood Control - Article Il -
Floodplain Management - Elevated buildings) and Section 2-10-25-
(b)(3)(c) Chapter 2-10 (Drainage and Flood Control - Article Il -
Floodplain Management - Interior portion) of the Manatee County
Code of Ordinances.
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Case Summary
Initial inspection: 10/08/2012

Initial notice of violation dated:
02/11/2013 — Corrected letter of
violation 4/26/2013 — Hand Served to
Don Friedhof on 4/26/2013

Follow-up inspection(s): 11/19/2012,
2/19/2013, 4/11/2013, 4/26/2013 and
6/21/2013

Notice of hearing dated: 07/10/2013

Hearing notice was received by
certified mail on 7/15/2013 and signed
for by: Donald Friedhof



CE2012090569
Evidence Submittal
 Case Photographs

 Property Appraiser’s Parcel ID and
Description

 Copy of this Presentation
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Corrective action required: Building permits, Certificate of
Occupancy/Completion must be issued and approval for floodplain
management must be obtained for non-permitted/non-approved work or
structure must be returned to previously approved condition with the
required building permits and Certificate of Occupancy issued.

Recommended compliance date: 10/04/2013 for Section 512.1 (Building
Permits — Purpose and Applicability) — A complete permit application to be
submitted

Recommended compliance date: 02/07/2014 for Certificate of
Occupancy/Completion to be issued and all Floodplain Management
iIssues to be approved
Manatee County Land Development Code

Section 718.6.1.7 (Floodplain Management — Standards)

Section513.1 (Certificate of Occupancy/Completion- Purpose and Effect)

Manatee County Code of Ordinances.
Section 2-10-25(b)(3) Chapter 2-10 (Drainage and Flood Control —
Article Il - Floodplain Management - Elevated buildings)
Section 2-10-25-(b)(3)(c) Chapter 2-10 (Drainage and Flood Control -
Article Il - Floodplain Management - Interior portion)

Recommended fine: Minimum fine of $100.00 and $100.00 per day for each
of the 5 sections to be imposed
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 Mr. Chairman, | would like the
corrective action specified in the

findings of fact
 This concludes my presentation
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MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
April 26, 2013 CORRECTED LETTER OF VIOLATION
Irene R Friedhof
707 77" St E

Palmetto, FL 34221-9775
RE: File Number CE2012090569

It has come to the attention of the Building and Development Services Department that an air conditioning
unit, elevator and interior work (including but not limited to: interior walls, bathroom, kitchen area, bedroom
and living room type furniture have been constructed/being used in the ground floor area of the residence)
without the required buildinE permits, certificate of occupancy/completion and all required approvals on your
property located at 707 77" St E, Palmetto, Florida, (DP#2081000057). This constitutes a violation of
Sections 718.6.1.7 (Floodplain Management — Standards), 512.1 (Building Permits — Purpose and
Applicability) and 513.1 (Certificate of Occupancy/Completion- Purpose and Effect) of the Manatee County
Land Development Code and Section 2-10-25(b)(3) Chapter 2-10 (Drainage and Flood Control - Article 11 -
Floodplain Management - Elevated buildings) and Section 2-10-25-(b)(3)(c) Chapter 2-10 (Drainage and
Flood Control - Article II - Floodplain Management - Interior portion) of the Manatee County Code of
Ordinances.

Perhaps you were not previously aware of this regulation. However, this letter is intended to give you written
notice of such violation(s). You are required to correct the violations(s) by May 10, 2013. In order to correct
the violation(s), all permits and approvals must be obtained.

If the violation is corrected and then recurs or if the violation is not corrected by the time specified for
correction by the Code Enforcement officer, the case may be present to the Enforcement Board or Special
Magistrate even if the violation has been corrected prior to the board hearing.

If, after May 10, 2013, the violation has not been corrected it will be necessary to schedule a hearing before
the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board or Special Magistrate.

In accordance with Florida State law, the Code Enforcement Board or Special Magistrate may assess fines up
to $250.00 per day for cach day the violation exits beyond the date the Board sets for compliance or for each
day the violation is repeated.

If you require further assistance and or information please contact James Thomas (941) 737-2576 between
the hours of 8:00 and 4:30 pm Monday through Friday.

Sincerely,

James Tho
Code Enforcement Otfieer
Ruilding & Development Services Department
Matling Address: PoOCBox 1000 Street Address: 1112 Manatee Avenue West. Bradenton. FL 34206 1000
WER s onmanaiee.org PHONE: 941,748 2071 © FAX: 031 749 3004

EARRY BUSTLE " AMMCHARL GALLEN 7 JOHN R CHAPPIE * ROBIN DISABATINGO * Y ANESSA BAUGH * CAROL W HEMORE * BETSY BENAC
Distenct | Divirter 2 [FTIN Iisrrice 4 Dustrer 3 Disiier 6 Divtrier 7



MANATEE COUNTY CODE ENFORCEMENT

Case Number: CE2012090569

Owner: Irene R Friedhof
707 77" St E
Palmetto, FL 34221-9775

Serve: /ﬂ/, r//{/-¢ QJ L.&@ 227 582

Serve This: CORRECTED LETTER OF VIOLATION

On 26th day of April, 2013 in Manatee County, Florida.

Xl by delivering to the within named person a true copy thereof and informing
such person of the contents thereof.

By: James Thomas Qﬂ%

v

Title: Code Enforcement Officer II

I hereby accept a true copy of the above mentioned document on this da

__%Mﬁ/ 3'5@;2”4 %&(5
J




718.6.1.3
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LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE

718.6.1.3. All new development shall use
methods and practices that minimize flood
damage, collapse or infiltration.

718.6.1.4. All new and replacement wa-
ter supply, sewerage, and waste disposal
systems shall be located and designed to:
(a) avoid impairment to them, (b) mini-
mize contamination from or to them, (c)
eliminate infiltration of flood waters into
the systems, (d) have a backflow preven-
tion device required for all systems con-
nected to the Manatee County Public Wa-
ter Supply, or any private or public water
well.

718.6.1.5. Adequate assurance shall be
provided that the flood carrying capacity
within the altered or relocated portion of
any watercourse is maintained.

718.6.1.6. Improvements to or construc-
tion on a given property shall not increase
the rate of runoff so as to adversely im-
pact adjacent property owners.

718.6.1.7. All development, substantial im-
provements and new construction shall
meet the lowest floor elevation and other
requirements of this Code and the Mana-
tee County Floodplain Management Code,
Ordinance 89-10. The lowest floor eleva-
tion-for floodplain management purpeses
shall be one of the following:

A. All existing structures and additions
to them that meet or exceed the Base
Flood Elevation shall be considered
conforming for floodplain manage-
ment elevation provisions.

B. All Pre-Firm Structures that are sub-
stantially damaged or substantially
improved structures must meet or
exceed the Base Flood Elevation.

C. All new construction must meet or
exceed the Flood Protection Eleva-
tion.

D. Administrative waivers of the Flood
Protection Elevation may be ap-
proved upon demonstration of just
cause, by the Building Official. These
waivers shall not result in a lower-

640.6

ing of the required Flood Protection
Elevation of more than two (2.0)
inches.

718.6.1.7.1. Small, detached, acces-
sory structures, such as sheds, ga-
rages, which are resistant to flood
damage, containing no habitable
space, and have a maximum fair
market value of ten thousand (10,000)
dollars may be granted an exemp-
tion for the elevation requirements
by the Building Official in accor-
dance with the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) rules,
policy, and interpretations. These ex-
empted structures shall be firmly
anchored and constructed and placed
on the lot so as to offer the minimum
resistance to the flow of flood waters
and not cause damage to other struc-
tures. This exemption does not apply
to services such as electrical, plumb-
ing and mechanical, however they
may be designed per Manatee County
Building Codes and Floodplain Man-
agement Code, Ordinance 89-10 as
amended.

718.6.1.8. All fill within the One Hun-
dred (100) Year Floodplain shall be com-
pensated by creation of stormwater stor-
age of an equal or greater volume, credited
above the seasonal high water table, with
such compensatory storage also located
within the One Hundred (100) Year
Floodplain. Stormwater retention and de-
tention volumes below the seasonal high
water table shall not be used to compen-
sate for the placement of fill within the
One Hundred (100) Year Floodplain.
Stormwater retention and detention facil-
ities within the One Hundred (100) Year
Floodplain adjacent to a tidally influ-
enced water body shall not be subject to
this performance standard. All fill and



511.7.6

511.7.6. An applicant may submit a letter to
withdraw its application at any time prior to its
execution of the agreement. The application fee
and any associated advertising costs to the
County will be nonrefundable.

511.7.7. The County may enter into proportion-
ate fair-share agreements for selected corridor
improvements to facilitate collaboration among
multiple applicants on improvements to a shared
transportation facility.

511.8. Appropriation of Fair-Share Revenues.

511.8.1. Revenues received pursuant to this
Section as proportionate fair-share mitigation
shall be placed in the appropriate project ac-
count for funding of scheduled improvements
in the 5-Year CIE, or as otherwise established
in the terms of the proportionate fair-share
agreement. At the discretion of the County,
proportionate fair-share revenues may be used
for operational improvements prior to construc-
tion of the capacity project for which the pro-
portionate fair-share revenues were contrib-
uted. Proportionate fair-share revenues may
also be used as the local match for funding
under various FDOT cost-sharing programs.

511.8.2. In the event a scheduled facility im-
provement is removed from the 5-Year CIE,
then the revenues collected for its construction
may, in the discretion of the County, be applied
toward the construction of another improve-
ment that would mitigate the impacts of devel-
opment pursuant to the requirements of Sec-
tion 511.2.3.2.

511.8.3. Where an impacted regional facility
has been designated as a regionally significant
transportation facility in an adopted regional
transportation plan as provided in Section
339.155, Florida Statutes, the County may
coordinate with other impacted jurisdictions
and agencies to apply proportionate fair-share
contributions and public contributions to seek
funding for improving the impacted regional
facility under a FDOT cost-sharing program.
Such coordination shall be ratified by the County
through an interlocal agreement that estab-
lishes a procedure for earmarking of the devel-
oper contributions for this purpose.
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LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE

511.8.4. Where an applicant, in performance of
an agreement approved pursuant to this Sec-
tion 511, constructs a transportation facility
that is set forth in the 5-Year CIE as required
pursuant to Section 511.2.3.1,, hereof, and the
cost of such construction exceeds the applicant's
proportionate fair-share obligation calculated
under Section 511.5, the County shall reim-
burse the applicant for the excess contribution
using one or more of the following methods:

511.8.4.1. Impact fee credits may be
awarded to the applicant in the amount of
the excess contribution, a portion or all of
which may be assigned and reassigned
under the terms and conditions accept-
able to the County.

511.8.4.2. An account may be established
for the applicant for the purpose of reim-
bursing the applicant for the excess con-
tribution with proportionate fair-share pay-
ments from future applicants on the facility.

511.8.4.3. The County may compensate
the applicant for the excess contribution
through payment or other consideration,
or combination thereof, acceptable to the
County and the applicant.

(Ord. No. 07-59, § 4(Exh. B), 10-23-07)

Section 512. Building Permits.

512.1. Purpose and Applicability. All other ap-
provals, permits and certificates required by this
Code must be applied for and obtained before an
application for a Building Permit can be approved
by the County. Where the Manatee County Build-
ing Code, this Code or other applicable Code
requires a Building Permit, no start of construc-
tion or development shall occur until and unless
the Building Department has issued a Building
Permit for that development in accordance with
the terms of this Code and the Manatee County
Building Code.

512.2. Application Requirements. An application
for a Building Permit shall be filed with the
Building Department on a form proscribed by the
Building Official, and shall be accompanied by
any necessary plans, documents or information.



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCEDURES 514.2

512.3. Action by Building Department. The Build-

ing Department may issue a Building Permit if
the applicant demonstrates that the proposed
development and lot is in compliance with the
Manatee County Building Code, Health Code,
this Land Development Code, the Comprehensive
Plan, and other applicable codes.

The Building Department shall not issue a Build-
ing Permit until compliance with the Comprehen-
sive Plan has been verified for such a proposed
development by requiring the demonstration of
consistency described herein. The Building De-
partment shall review all applications for Build-
ing Permits to verify the existence of a valid
Certificate of Level of Service Compliance for that
project, or project phase. The Building Depart-
ment shall condition all Building Permits upon
compliance with soil stabilization, soil erosion
and transport policies and regulations.

(Ord. No. 07-59, § 4(Exh. B), 10-23-07)

Section 513. Certificate of Occupancy.

513.1. Purpose and Effect. No new building or
structure shall be used or occupied unless and
until a Certificate of Occupancy has been issued
by the Building Department. No addition or struc-
tural alteration to existing building or structure,
shall be used or occupied until and unless a
Certificate of Occupancy has been issued by the
Building Department. No new non-residential
use, and no change in the occupancy of an existing
non-residential use, shall be established until and
unless a Certificate of Occupancy has been issued
by the Building Department. No Certificate of
Occupancy shall be issued unless all applicable
fees are paid.

513.2. Standards and Review. A Certificate of
Occupancy shall be issued only after the premises
have been inspected and found to comply with all
applicable development standards and require-
ments for the zoning district in which they are
located, and that the use or structure conforms to
the plans and specifications for which the Build-
ing Permit was issued.

513.2.1. Temporary Certificate of Occupancy.
The Building Department may issue a Tempo-
rary Certificate of Occupancy for a period of
time not to exceed one hundred and eighty
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(180) days to allow the building, structure, or
lot to be occupied for the proposed use, pro-
vided that such certificate shall become final
and effective only upon full compliance with
the requirements of this Code and provided
that the failure to fully comply with this Code
does not relate to provisions regarding health
and safety. The Building Official may place
conditions on a Temporary Certificate of Occu-
pancy to insure public safety, health and wel-
fare.

513.3. Action by Building Department. The Cer-
tificate of Occupancy shall be issued or denied by
the Building Department. When a request for a
Certificate of Occupancy is denied, the applicant
may in writing request a written explanation
specifying the reasons for denial. This explana-
tion shall be issued within fourteen (14) days from
receipt of the request by the Building Depart-
ment.

513.4. Contents of Certificate. Every Certificate
of Occupancy shall be dated, shall state the na-
ture of the occupancy permitted, the number of
persons for each floor when limited by law, and
the allowable load per square foot for each floor in
accordance with the Building Code, and shall be
signed by the Building Official.

513.5. Certificate of Completion. Upon the satis-
factory completion of improvements for a site plan
approval, when no Building Permit is required,
the Building Official shall issue a Certificate of
Completion.

(Ord. No. 07-59, § 4(Exh. B), 10-23-07)

Section 514. Certificate of Appropriateness.

514.1. Purpose and Intent. It is the intent of this
Section to regulate alterations, restorations, ren-
ovations, excavations, movement, demolition and
erection of historic buildings, structures, improve-
ments, architectural features, landscape features
or archaeological sites within the County in order
to preserve, protect and enhance the valuable
historic and archaeological features.

514.2. Applicability. No person may remove, re-
locate, alter, restore, renovate, demolish, destroy,
excavate or build on an historic landmark, or in
an Historical and Archaeological Overlay District



DRAINAGE AND FLOOD CONTROL § 2-10-25

(4) New construction or substantial improvements shall be constructed by methods and
practices that minimize flood damage;

(8) Electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, air conditioning equipment, and other
service facilities shall be designed and/or located so as to prevent water from entering
or accumulating within the components during conditions of flooding;

(6) New and replacement water supply systems shall be designed to minimize or elimi-
nate infiltration of flood waters into the system. A backflow prevention device shall
be required for all systems connected to the county public water supply;

(7) New and replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to minimize or
eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the systems and discharges from the systems
into floodwaters.

(8) On-site waste disposal systems shall be located and constructed to avoid impairment
to them or contamination from them during flooding; and

(9) Any alteration, addition, enlargement, repair, reconstruction or improvements to a
structure which is in compliance with the provisions of this article shall meet the
requirements of ‘‘new construction” as contained in this article.

(b) Specific standards. In all areas of special flood hazard where base flood elevation data
has been provided as set forth in subsection 2-10-21(c) or subsection 2-10-23(2)k of this article,
the following requirements shall apply:

(1) Residential construction. New construction or substantial improvement of any resi-
dential structure located in an A zone shall have the lowest floor, including basement,
elevated no lower than one foot above the base flood elevation. This shall be the flood
protection elevation (FPE). Should solid foundation perimeter walls be used to elevate
a structure, openings sufficient to facilitate the unimpeded movements of floodwaters
shall be provided in accordance with standards of subsection (b)(3)a of this section.
Structures located in a V zone or floodway shall have the lowest part of the lowest
horizontal structure member elevated no lower than the FPE.

(2) Nonresidential construction. New construction or substantial improvement of any
commercial, industrial or nonresidential structure located in an A zone shall have the
lowest floor, including basement, elevated no lower than one foot above the level of
the base flocd elevation. This shall be the flood protection elevation (FPE). Structures
located in all A zones may be floodproofed in lieu of being elevated provided that all
areas of the structure below the required flood protection elevation (FPE) are enclosed
by watertight walls substantially impermeable to the passage of water and use struc-
tural components having the capability of resisting hydrostatic and hydrodynamic
loads and the effect of buoyancy. A registered professional engineer or architect shall
certify that the standards of this subsection are satisfied. Such certification shall be
provided to the building official as set forth in subsection 2-10-23(1)b of this article.

(3) Elevated buildings. New construction or substantial improvements of elevated build-
ings that include fully enclosed areas formed by foundation and other exterior walls

Supp. No. 19
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§ 2-10-25 MANATEE COUNTY CODE

below the flood protection elevation (FPE) shall be designed to preclude finished living
space and designed to allow for the entry and exit of floodwaters to automatically
equalize hydrostatic flood forces on exterior walls.

a. Designs for complying with this requirement must either be certified by a profes-
sional engineer or architect, or meet the following minimum criteria:

1. Provide a minimum of two (2) openings having a total net area of not less
than one square inch for every square foot of enclosed area subject to flooding;

2. The bottom of all openings shall be no higher than one foot above grade; and

3. Openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, valves or other coverings
or devices provided they permit the automatic flow of floodwaters in both
directions.

b. Access to the enclosed area shall be the minimum necessary to allow for parking
of vehicles (garage door) or limited storage of maintenance equipment used in
connection with the premises (standard exterior door) or entry to the living area
(stairway or elevator). Glazed openings in exterior walls below the base flood
elevation shall be kept to a minimum, as determined by the building official.

c. The interior portion of such enclosed area shall not be partitioned or finished into
separate rooms. Materials and finishings which are normally associated with
living area shall not be installed in such areas.

(4) Floodways. Located within areas of special flood hazard, as reference in subsection
2-10-21(c) of this article, are areas designated as floodways. Since the floodway is an
extremely hazardous area due to the velocity of floodwaters, which carry debris,
potential projectiles and have erosion potential, the following provisions shall apply:

a. Prohibit encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial improve-
ments and other developments unless certification (with supporting technical
data) by a registered professional engineer is provided demonstrating that en-
croachments shall not result in any increase in flood levels during occurrence of
the base flood discharge; nor any adverse impact on adjacent properties caused
by increase of flow or velocity of flood waters or increased erosion.

b. If subsection (bX4)a of this section is satisfied, all new construction and substan-
tial improvements shall comply with all applicable flood hazard reduction provi-
sions of subsection (bX5).

(5) Coastal high hazard areas (V zones). Located within the areas of special flood hazard,
as referenced in subsection 2-10-21(c) of this article, are areas designated as coastal
high hazard areas. Since these areas have special flood hazards associated with wave
wash, the following provisions shall apply:

a. Reserved;

b. All buildings or structures shall be elevated so that the bottom of the lowest
supporting horizontal member (excluding pilings or columns) is located no lower
than one foot above the base tlood elevation level, with all space below the lowest
supporting member open so as not to impede the flow of water. This shall be the

Supp. No. 19

1352



DRAINAGE AND FLOOD CONTROL § 2-10-22

(e) Interpretation. In the interpretation and application of this article, all provisions shall
be:

(1) Considered as minimum requirements;
(2) Liberally construed in favor of the governing body; and

(3) Deemed neither to limit nor repeal any other power granted by state law.

(f) Abrogation and greater restrictions. This article is not intended to repeal, abrogate, or
impair any existing easements, covenants, or deed restrictions. However, where any provision
of this code conflicts or overlaps with another existing provision, the more or most stringent of
the applicable provision(s) shall prevail.

(g) Warning and disclaimer of liability. The degree of flood protection required by this
article is considered reasonable for regulatory purposes and is based on scientific and
engineering considerations. Larger floods can and will occur on rare occasions. Flood heights
may be increased by manmade or natural causes. This article does not imply that land outside
the areas of special flood hazard or uses permitted within such areas will be free from flooding
or flood damages. This article shall not create liability on the part of the county or of any officer
or employee thereof for any flood damage that may result from reliance on this article or any
administrative decision lawfully made hereunder.

(h) Penalties for violation. Violation of the provisions of this article or failure to comply with
any of its requirements, including violation of conditions or safeguards established in
connection with grants of variance of special exceptions, shall be prosecuted in the same
manner as a misdemeanor. Any person who violates this article or who fails to comply with any
of its requirements shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined not more than five hundred dollars
($500.00) or imprisoned for not more than sixty (60) days, or both, and in addition, shall pay
all pertinent costs and expenses. Each day such violation continues shall be considered a
separate offense. Nothing herein shall prevent the county from taking any other lawful action
as is necessary to prevent or remedy any violation.

(Ord. No. 89-10, § 1(101), 4-27-89; Ord. No. 91-29, § 4, 11-20-91; Ord. No. 92-50, § 1, 7-1-92)

Sec. 2-10-22. Definitions.

Unless specifically defined below, or in Ordinance 90-01, Manatee Land Development Code,
words or phrases used in this article shall be interpreted so as to give them the meaning they
have in common usage and to give this article its most reasonable application.

Accessory structure means a building, the use of which is incidental to that of the main
building and which building is located on the same lot as the main building. This definition
shall also include the term "outbuilding."

Addition (to an existing building) means any walled and roofed expansion to the perimeter
of a building in which the addition is connected by a common loadbearing wall other than a
firewall. Any walled and roofed addition which is connected by a firewall or is separated by
independent perimeter loadbearing walls is new construction.

Supp. No. 71 1341



§ 2-10-22 MANATEE COUNTY CODE

Appeal means a request for a review of a decision of the county building official or his or her
duly authorized designee.

Approved agency means an established and recognized agency regularly engaged in
conducting tests or furnishing inspection services, when such agency has been approved by the
building official of the county.

Area of shallow flooding means a designated AO or VO zone on a community's flood
insurance rate map (FIRM) with base flood depths from one to three (3) feet, where a clearly
defined channel does not exist, where the path of flooding is unpredictable and indeterminate,
and where velocity flow may be evident.

Area of special flood hazard is the land in the floodplain within a community subject to a one
per cent or greater chance of flooding in any given year.

Base flood means the flood having a one per cent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any
given year.

Base flood elevation (BFE) means the height above mean sea level (MSL) that floodwaters
are estimated to reach during a base flood event.

Basement means that portion of a building having its floor subgrade (below ground level) on
all sides.

Breakaway wall means a wall that is not part of the structural support of the building and
is intended through its design and construction to collapse under specific lateral loading forces
without causing damage to the elevated portion of the building or supporting foundation
system. The design safe lateral loading resistance shall be not less than ten (10) and no more
than twenty (20) pounds per square foot.

Building means any structure built for support, shelter, or enclosure for any occupancy or
storage, including a gas or liquid storage tank, that is principally above ground, as well as a
manufactured home.

Building official means the building official of the county.

Coastal high hazard area means the area subject to high-velocity waters caused by, among
other things, hurricane wave wash. The area is designated as Zone VI-30, VE, or V on the flood
insurance rate map (FIRM).

Development means any manmade change to improved or unimproved real estate, including
but not limited to, buildings or other structures, mining, dredging, filling, grading, paving,
excavation, drilling operations or permanent storage of materials.

Elevated building means a nonbasement building (i) built, in the case of a building in Zones
Al-30, AE, A, A99, AO, AH, B, C, X, or D, to have the top of the elevated floor, or in the case
of a building in Zones V1-30, VE, or V, to have the bottom of the lowest horizontal structure
member of the elevated floor elevated above the ground level by means of pilings, columns
(posts and piers), or shear walls parallel to the flow of the water and (ii) adequately anchored
s0 as not to impair the structural integrity of the building during a flood of up to the magnitude

Supp. No. 71 1342



DRAINAGE AND FLOOD CONTROL § 2-10-22

of the base flood. In the case of Zones A1-30, AE, A, A99, AQ, AH, B, C, X, or D, "elevated
building" also includes a building elevated by means of fill or solid foundation perimeter walls
with openings sufficient to facilitate the unimpeded movement of floodwaters. In the case of
Zones V1-30, VE, or V, "elevated building" also includes a building otherwise meeting the
definition of "elevated building", even though the lower area is enclosed by means of
breakaway walls if the breakaway walls meet the standards of 44 C.F.R., § 60.3(e)5).

Flood or flooding means a general and temporary condition of partial or complete
inundation of normally dry land areas from:

(1) The overflow of inland or tidal waters.

(2) The unusual and rapid accumulation of runoff of surface waters from any source.

Flood hazard boundary map (FHBM) means an official map of a community, issued by the
Federal Emergency Management Agency, where the boundaries of the areas of special flood
hazard have been defined as Zone A.

Flood insurance rate map (FIRM) means an official map of the community on which the
Federal Emergency Management Agency has delineated both the areas of special flood hazard
and the risk premium zones applicable to the community.

Flood insurance study is the official report provided by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency. The report contains flood profiles, as well as the flood boundary-floodway map and the
water surface elevation of the base flood.

Flood protection elevation (FPE) shall mean the height above mean sea level (MSL) that a
building must be elevated in order to substantially minimize property damage. The flood
protection elevation (FPE) shall be one foot above the base flood elevation (BFE) established
in accordance with the floodplain management section 718 of the Manatee Land Development
Code. (See "Freeboard").

Floodway means the channel of a river or other watercourse and the adjacent land areas
that must be reserved in order to discharge the base flood without cumulatively increasing the
water surface elevation more than one foot.

Freeboard means a factor of safety usually expressed in feet above a flood level for purposes
of floodplain management. "Freeboard" tends to compensate for the many unknown factors
that could contribute to flood heights greater than the height calculated for a selected size flood
and floodway conditions, such as wave action, bridge openings, and the hydrological effect of
urbanization of the watershed.

For the purpose of this article, the term "freeboard" shall be the distance between the base
flood elevation (BFE) and the flood protection elevation (FPE).

Functionally dependent facility means a facility which cannot be used for its intended
purpose unless it is located or carried out in close proximity to water, such as docking or port
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facilities necessary for the loading and unloading of cargo or passengers, ship building, ship
repair, or seafood processing facilities. The term does not include longterm storage, manufac-
ture, sales or service facilities.

Highest adjacent grade means the highest natural elevation of the ground surface, prior to
construction, next to the proposed walls of a structure.

Lowest floor means the lowest floor of the lowest enclosed area (including basement). An
unfinished or flood resistant enclosure, usable solely for parking of vehicles, building access or
storage, in an area other than a basement area, is not considered a building's lowest floor;
provided that such enclosure is not built so as to render the structure in violation of the
applicable non-elevation design requirements of 44 C.F.R. § 60.3 (2000).

The lowest floor elevation for floodplain management purposes shall be one of the following:

(1) All existing structures and additions to structures that meet or exceed the base flood
elevation (BFE) shall be considered conforming for floodplain management elevation
provisions.

(2) Al pre-flood insurance rate map (FIRM) structures that are substantially damaged or
substantially improved structures must meet or exceed the base flood elevation (BFE).

(3) All new construction must meet or exceed the flood protection elevation (FPE).

(4) Administrative waivers of the flood protection elevation (FPE) may be approved by the
building official upon demonstration of just cause. These waivers shall not result in a
lowering of the required flood protection elevation (FPE) of more than two (2) inches.

Mangrove stand means an assemblage of mangrove trees, which is mostly low trees noted
for a copious development of interlacing adventitious roots above the ground and which
contains one or more of the following species: black mangrove (Avicennia nitida); red mangrove
(Rhisophora mangle); white mangrove (Languncularia racemosa); and buttonwood (Conocarpus
erecta).

Manufactured home, may also be referred to as "Manufactured home dwelling," and shall
mean any structure, transportable in one or more sections, which is built on a permanent
chassis or is designed to be used with or without a permanent foundation when connected to
the required utilities. The term shall include park trailers. Manufactured home dwelling shall
not be deemed to include recreational vehicles. Dwelling, manufactured home, shall include all
of the following characteristics:

(1) Designed for long-term occupancy, and containing sleeping accommodations, a flush
toilet, a tub or shower, bath and kitchen facilities with plumbing and electrical
connections provided for permanent attachment to outside systems.

(2) Designed to be transported after fabrication on its own wheels or on a flat bed or other
trailer or detachable wheels.
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(3) Arriving at the site where it is to be occupied as a dwelling complete, conventionally
designed to include major appliances and furniture, and ready for occupancy except for
minor and incidental unpacking and assembly operations, located on foundation
supports, permanent connection to utilities, and the like.

(4) Designed for removal to and installation or erection on other sites.
(5) Approved as such by the department of housing and urban development.

A manufactured home dwelling may include two (2) or more sections, separately towable,
which when joined together shall have the characteristics as described above.

Manufactured home park shall mean any parcel of land under single ownership where
manufactured home sites are offered for sale as part of an approved condominium plat, lease,
or rent, for the placement of manufactured home dwellings which are occupied on a
nontransient residential basis.

Manufactured home subdivision shall mean any subdivision where lots are sold or offered
for sale for the placement of manufactured home dwellings which are occupied on a
nontransient residential basis.

Mean sea level (MSL) means the average height of the sea for all stages of the tide. It is used
as a reference for establishing various elevations within the floodplain. For purposes of this
article, the term is synonymous with National Geodetic Vertical Datum (NGVD).

National Geodetic Vertical Datum (NGVD) as corrected in 1929 is a vertical control used as
a reference for establishing varying elevations within the floodplain.

New construction means structures for which the start of construction commenced on or
after the effective date of this article.

Occupied space means the total area of all buildings or structures on any lot or parcel of
ground projected on a horizontal plane, excluding permitted projections as allowed by this
article.

100-year storm means a storm which has a one per cent chance of occurring in any given
year. This storm will be accompanied by flooding and one hundred twenty (120) mile per hour
winds in the designated floodplain.

Person means any individual, corporation, governmental agency, business trust, estate,
trust, partnership, association, two (2) or more persons having a joint or common interest, or
any other legal entity.

Sand dunes means naturally occurring accumulations of sand in ridges or mounds
landward of the beach.

Special flood hazard area means those areas which have been identified by the Federal
Emergency Management Agency in its flood insurance study dated September 15, 1983, with
all accompanying documentation (see subsection 2-10-21(c) of this article).
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Start of construction (for other than new construction or substantial improvements under
the Coastal Barrier Resources Act (Public Law 97-348)) includes substantial improvement,
and means the date the building permit was issued, provided the actual start of construction,
repair, reconstruction, or improvement was within one hundred eighty (180) days of the permit
date. The actual start means the first placement of permanent construction of a structure
(including a manufactured home) on a site, such as the pouring of slabs or footings, installation
of piles, construction of columns, or any work beyond the stage of excavation or the placement
of a manufactured home on a foundation. Permanent construction does not include land
preparation, such as clearing, grading and filling; nor does it include the installation of streets
and/or walkways; nor does it include excavation for a basement, footings, piers or foundations
or the erection of temporary forms; nor does it include the installation on the property of
accessory buildings, such as garages or sheds not occupied as dwelling units or not part of the
main structure.

Structure means a walled and roofed building, including a gas or liquid storage tank, that
is principally above ground, as well as a manufactured home. For floodplain management
purposes, structures, infrastructures or other manmade facilities are regulated to protect
them from the 100-year flood or storm event.

Substantial improvement (floodplain management) shall mean any combination of recon-
struction, rehabilitation, addition, or other improvement to a structure, taking place, within a
three-year period, which the cumulative cost equals or exceeds fifty (50) per cent of the fair
market value of the structure either:

(1) Before the start of construction of improvements; or

(2) If the structure has been damaged, and is being repaired, before the damage occurred.
For the purpose of this definition, substantial improvement is considered to occur
when the first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor, or other structural part of the
building commences, whether or not that alteration affects the external dimensions of
the structure. The terms shall not, however, include:

a. The cost of the minimum improvements necessary to correct existing violations of
a health, sanitary, handicap accessibility or safety code which is solely necessary
to assure safe conditions only when such improvement is initiated, as a result of
the issuance of an order, citation, unsafe notice or other directive from an
appropriate governmental agency or official prior to the repair or improvement.

b.  Any alteration of a historic structure, provided the alteration will not preclude
the structure's continued designation as a historic structure.

c. Maintenance items shall be exempt from cumulative tracking provided they are
one of the following:

1. Replace roofing materials with like material—No structural repair to roof
trusses.

2. Replace existing doors or windows.
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Repair or replace existing air conditioners, water heaters, electric equip-
ment, plumbing fixtures—Like type.

Repair or replace dry rot or termite damage with no upgrade.
Replacement of same type exterior siding or soffits.

Any other items not requiring a permit in Manatee County.

(Ord. No. 89-10, § 1(102), 4-27-89; Ord. No. 90-01, § 5(b), 7-25-90; Ord. No. 91-29, § 4, 11-20-91;
Ord. No. 01-41, § 1, 2-10-22; Ord. No. 89-42, § 1, 6-13-89)

Sec. 2-10-23. Administration.

The county building official or his duly authorized designee shall be responsible for the
administration and implementation of the provisions of this article.

(1) Permit procedures. Application for a floodplain management permit shall be made to
the county building official on forms furnished by him or her prior to any development
activity and may require, among other things, the pertinent plans, drawn to scale,
showing the nature, location, dimensions, and elevations of the area in question;
existing or proposed structures, fill, storage of materials, drainage facilities, location of
the foregoing, identification of building materials, and other pertinent data. Addition-
ally, the following information is specifically required:

a. Application stage.

1.

Supp. No. 71

Elevation in relation to mean sea level of the proposed lowest floor in an A
zone (including basement) or lowest part of the lowest horizontal structural
member in a V zone or a floodway of all structures;

Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any nonresidential
structure will be floodproofed;

Certificate from a registered professional engineer or architect that the
nonresidential floodproofed structure will meet the floodproofing criteria
contained herein; and

Description of the extent to which any watercourse will be altered or
relocated as a result of proposed development. Certification from a regis-
tered professional engineer (with supporting technical data) that any
encroachment shall not result in any increase in flood levels during
occurrence of the base flood discharge, nor any adverse impact on adjacent
properties caused by increase of flow or velocity of floodwaters or increased
erosion.

Identify locations and provide details for appropriate specific standards
stipulated under subsection 2-10-25(b) of this article.

Upon request by the building official, in order for a determination to be
made regarding substantial improvement, the applicant shall furnish a
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MANATEE COUNTY
FLORIDA

December 20, 2012

Mrs. Irene R. Friedhof
707 77" Street East
Palmetto, FL 34221

RE: Non-compliance at 707 77" Street East

As agreed upon at the meeting held on Monday, December 17, 2012, at the Building &
Development Services Department, the following schedule was set to bring this property
into compliance.

1. A Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Elevation Certificate will be
submitted to the department by January 31, 2013. Upon submittal it will be reviewed
for compliance with the elevation requirements and a determination will be made on
how to proceed with the bathroom, kitchen, and bedroom area in the lower level.

2. A building permit application for the air conditioning unit will be applied for and
issued by January 31, 2013.

3. A building permit will be required for the elevator. Construction drawings must be
reviewed, signed and sealed by a registered engineer. The department staff will
work with you on that.

If you have additional questions, please contact the Building & Development Services
Department at 941-748-4501.

. el
Sincerely, / )
e 7 -
o // <..__., e -
e /ff//( g wﬁﬁ e

édh . Barnott
irector, Building & Development Services

cc:  Jon Betcher, Construction Review Inspections Manager
Cindi Blake, Permitting Services Division Manager
Joe Fenton, Code Enforcement Division Manager
Sandy Tudor, CFM, Floodplain Investigator

Building & Development Services Depariment
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1000 Streel Address: 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, FL 34206-1000
WERB: wwwonymanatee.org  PHONE: 941,740 3047 © FAN: 41,708 6156

LARRY BUSTLE * MICHAEL GALLEN * JOHN R. CHAPPIE * ROBIN DiSABATINO * VANESSA BAUGH * CAROL WHITMORE * BETSY BENAC
Districr 1 District 2 Distrrer 3 District 4 Distrier 5 District 6 Iistrict 7



MANATEE COUNTY
FLORIDA

December 21, 2011

Ms. Irene Friedhof
707 77" Street East
Palmetto, FL 34221

Re: Noncompliance of Floodplain Regulations at 707 77" Street East, Paimetto, FL
Dear Ms. Friedhof: .

It has come to the attention of the Building & Development Services Department/Floodplain Section of
non-compliance of floodplain regulations at your residence. It has been reported that areas of the ground
level has been converted into habitable space and has been air conditioned.

The single family residence was constructed under three permits, #97060484 foundation, #37091209
single family, and completed under #00110376 single family. The flood zone was determined to be AE
with a Base Flood Elevation (BFE) of 9 feet above Mean Sea Level (MSL) based on the Flood Insurance
Rate Map (FIRM) Panel 120153 0183C, revised 7/15/92: Other permits included a fence permit
(#90020647) and an electrical permit (#91011243) for pole mounted service for a pump. An Elevation
Certificate submitted at the time of construction certified the lowest floor at 17.6 feet above MSL.
Construction plans showed the single family residence elevated on stem walls with proper flood openings
and no partitions. The Certificate of Occupancy was issued on September 13, 2001.

Manatee County Floodplain Ordinance 89-10, as revised, Section 105.2.3 states: "Elevated Buildings —

new construction of elevated buildings that include fully enclosed areas formed by foundation and other

exterior walls below the Flood Protection Elevation (FPE) shall be designed to preclude finished living %

space.” Section 105.2.3(c) further states: “The interior portion of such enclosed areas shall not be \é( ’°

partitioned or finished into separate rooms. Materials and finishings which are normally associated with 0

living area shall not be installed in such areas.” \ (‘}
¢

The definition of "L.owest Floor” references living areas as "areas used for working, sleeping, eating,
cooking, bathing, toiletry, recreation or a combination thereof.”

Please contact me within 14 days at 941-749-3047, extension 3843, to set up a complete inspection of
the ground level of your single family residence. You will be informed of the steps necessary to bring
your residence back into compliance at that time with a follow-up letter further detailing these steps.
Failure to do so may result in forwarding this case to Code Enforcement for dispensation and possible
fines.

Sincerely,

Sandy Tudor, CFM
Floodplain Investigator

Building & Development Services Department
Mailing Address: P. O. Box 1000 Street Address: 112 Manatce Avenue West. Bradenton. FL 34206-1000
WEB: www.mymanatee.org * PHONE, 941.749.3047 * FAX: 941.749.3008

LARRY BUSTLE * MICHAEL GALLEN * JOUN R, CHAPPIE * ROBIN DiSABATINO * DONNA IHAYES * CAROL WHITMORE * JOE McCL.ASI
Dustrict | District 2 District 3 wnstrict 4 District 5 Duistrict 6 District 7



=1 Fw: Floodplain Violation at 707 77th Street East, Palmetto, FL
| Sandy Tudor to: James Thomas 04/22/2013 03:45 PM

This was the e-mail originally sent to Laurie 9/19/2012 about the violation. Laurie then forwarded it to you
on 9/25/2012.

The e-mail does address the Floodplain Ordinance 89-10 sections.

Below are the section numbers from thg Code of Ordinances frolm municode.com:

Chapter 2-10 - DRAINAGE AND FLOOD CONTROL
ARTICLE Il - FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT

Section 2-10-25(b)(3) £l/evated buildings. New construction or substantial improvements of elevated
buildings that include fully enclosed areas formed by foundation and other exterior walls below the flood
protection elevation (FPE) shall be designed to preclude finished living space and designed to allow for
the entry and exit of floodwaters to automatically equalize hydrostatic flood forces on exterior walls.

Section 2-10-25(b)(3)(c) The inteior portion of such enclosed area shall not be partitioned or finished into

separate rooms. Materials and finishings which are normally associated with living area shall not be
installed in such areas.

--- Forwarded by Sandy Tudor/MCG on 04/22/2013 03:27 PM -——-

From: Laurie Menard/MCG

To: James Thomas/MCG@MCG

Cc: Sandy Tudor/MCG@MCG, Joe Fenton/MCG@MCG, Cindi Blake/MCG@MCG, John
Barnott/MCG@MCG

Date: 09/25/2012 12:31 PM

Subject: Fw: Floodplain Violation at 707 77th Street East, Palmetto, FL

Good Afternoon James,
| have logged this case in for you, CE2012090569.

Sincerely,

Laurie L. Menard

Administrative Specialist, Code Enforcement Division
Building & Development Services Department
Manatee County Government

1112 Manatee Avenue West

4th Floor

Bradenton, FL 34205

(PO Box 1000, 34206)

941-748-2071, Ext. 6910

941-749-3094 (fax)

laurie.menard@mymanatee.org

----- Forwarded by Laurie Menard/MCG on 09/25/2012 12:31 PM -——---



From: Sandy Tudor/MCG

To: Laurie Menard/MCG@MCG

Cc: Joe Fenton/MCG@MCG, Cindi Blake/MCG@MCG

Date: 09/19/2012 10:48 AM

Subject: Floodplain Violation at 707 77th Street East, Palmetto, FL
VIOLATION:

LDC 718.6.1.7.  All new construction shall meet the lowest floor elevation and other requirements of this
Code and the Manatee County Floodplain Management Code, 89-10. The lowest floor elevation for
floodplain managment purposes shall be one of the following:

C. All new construction must meet or exceed the Flood Protection Elevation.

LDC Definitions: Lowest Floor (for floodplain management purposes) shall mean the lowest floor of the
lowest enclosed area (including basement). An unfinished or flood resistant enclosure, usable solely for
parking of vehicles, building access or storage in an area other than a basement area is not considered a
building's lowest floor; provided, that such enclosure is not built so as to render the structure in violation of
the applicable non-elevation design requirements of 44 CFR 60.3.

Habitable Space means a space in a structure for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, working, entertainment
or otherwise occupied by people for their used. Storage or utility space and similar areas are not
considered habitable space (for floodplain management purposes only).

Qd4

Manatee County Floodplain Ordinanq& 89-10, as revised:

Section 105.2}M@£d Buildings - new construction of elevated buildings that include fully enclosed
areas formed by foun lion.d@nd other exterior walls below the Flood Protectlon Elevation ( FPE) shall be
designed to preclude fipi

ed living space.
The interior ion of such enclosed areas|shall not be partltloned\QYles edintd

s which are normally associated witk living area shall not be

V\d/t/\&m

Section 105.2.3(
separate roomg?” Materials and finish
installed in

History:

Based on a letter received from an attorney and inspection was requested for possible violation in the
floodplain.

The single family residence was constructed under three permits, #97060484 foundation, #97091209
single family, and complueted under #00110376 single family. The flood zone was determined to be AE
with a Base Flood Elevation (BFE) of 9 feet above Mean Sea Level (MSL) based on the Flood Insurance
Rate Map (FIRM) Panel 120153 0183C, revised 7/15/92. The Elevation Certificate submitted certified the
lowest floor at 17.6 feet above MSL with the ground level slab at 5.3 feet.

At the inspection, interior walls were seen, a bathroom, kitchen area, bedroom, and living room type
furniture. The owner was informed at that time that this was a violation and that the ground level needed
to be reverted back to what was on the construction drawings. Mr. Don Friedhof (the owner's husband)
contended that the lowest floor met the elevation requirements. A new Elevation Certificate was
requested to prove his contention.

Subsequently, there have been several calls to myself, John Barnott, Director of Building & Development
Services. He, at various times, said he was working on getting a surveyor, others he wasn't going to
comply. Last phone call was Monday, Sept. 17, 2012. He had two surveyors out there and he contended
that were both wrong and he was working on getting another one.



Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sandy Tudor, CFM

Floodplain Investigator

Manatee County Government

Building & Development Services Department
941-748-4501, ext. 3843

fax: 941-742-5825

e-mail: sandy.tudor@mymanatee.org



MANATEE COUNTY CODE ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE
MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

MANATEE COUNTY, a Political
Subdivision of the State of

Florida, Case No. CE2012090569
Petitioner,

vs.

Irene R. Friedhof,
Respondent,

REFERRA DER AND NO OF HEARING

THIS MATTER came on for public hearing before the undersigned Special Magistrate on june
26, 2013, after due notice to the Respondent(s), and the Respondent(s) having entered a plea of not

in violation,

IT IS ORDERED That this matter be and Is hereby scheduled for hearlng before the Manatee

County Code Enforcement Board on July 10, 2013, at 9:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as It may be
heard, in Commlsslon Chambers, Manatee County Administrative Complex, 1112 Manatee Avenue

West, Bradenton, Florida.
sz/ Lé’/ oo

Manatée County Code Enforcejfent

§@§)§ﬁ2"’§1\t’% Speclal Maglstrate
ATTEST: R. B. SHORE £8( sea )22
CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT 3° \El' FEE

% '\__ g.‘/ \\\s‘

——
By! .
eputy Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregolng Order has been furnished to the Respondent,
IRENE R. FRIEDHOF, 707 77th ST E , PALMETTO, FL 34221-9775, by U.S. mail, and to the Manatee

County Code Enforcement Division, thls 2&, “day of , 2013,

R.B. SHORE
Clerk of Circuit Court
Manatee County, Florida

SO L ovecdo

\—Deputy Clerk




MAMATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD
NEW BUSINESS

COUNTY OF MANATEE FILE NO. CE2012090369

Petitioner,
_vs-

Irene R Friedhof
Respondent,

TO:; Irene R Friedhof
707 77" StE
Palmetto, FL 34221-9775

NOTICE OF HEARING

Pursuant to Chapter 162 of the Florida Statutes and Manatee County. Florida, Ordinance Number 90-01, you are hereby
called upon to take notice that a hearing will be conducted before the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board. This hearing will be
held on the 14th day of August 2013 at 9:00 a.m. in the Manatee County Administration Complex, 1112 Manatee Avenue West,
Bradenton, Florida, 1st Floor, Board Chambers.

The Board will receive testimony and evidence at this hearing on the matters alleged in the attached Notice of Violation. If
you are in violation, a fine may be assessed against you as provided by law. Your attendance is required.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF ACCORDINGLY.
DATED this 10th day of July 2013

MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA,

1,_\ r‘_>____\\‘

BY A i . Ny
Joe Fenton, Division Manager
Manatee County Code Enforcement

NOTE
If you wish to be represented in the above described matter by a person other than an attorney. complete and sign the section below. Be
sure that your representative brings this form to the hearing. Without this avthorization your representative will not be able 1o speak
for you.

AUTHORIZATION TO APPEAR FOR RESPONDENT
I hereby authorize:
NAME
ADDRESS

toappedr as my agent and cepresentative betore the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board in the above described matter.

SIGNED
DATED

e person desires toappeal any decision wath respect to s matter considered at these mectmes, such person will need a recerd ot the
proceedings and tor this purpose, such person mas need o ensure that o v erbatim record of the procecdings is imade whicl includes the
testimony and evidence epoin wineh the eppeal is 1o be hased

B A B R A T



Fﬂ» UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICE.

Date: August 6, 2013
Susan Hunt:

The following is in response to your August 6, 2013 request for delivery information on
your Certified Mail™ item number 9171999991703070988895. The delivery record
shows that this item was delivered on July 15, 2013 at 11:23 am in PALMETTO, FL
34221. The scanned lmage of the recuplent information is provided below.

Y R,
Signature of Recipient: ,

o

°
Address of Recipient : v

ory

M09 17 St &

Thank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs.

If you require additional assistance, please contact your local Post Office or postal
representative.

Sincerely,
United States Postal Service

CE Qo 130905

E)G«Q,ué D13
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707 77th Street East - Friedhoff
L Sandy Tudor to: Laurie Menard 08/13/2013 08:09 AM
Cc: James Thomas

Attached are the three cover sheets of the permits for the single family residence.

= < =

97060484.pdf 97091209.pdf 00110376.pdf

This is the air conditioning permit.

g

e

12020148 - MECHANICAL . pdf

This is the Elevation Certificate submitted at time of construction. Clearly shows on the back that the
ground level slab is at 5.30' above mean sea level, which is below the base flood elevation of 9.0' and the
required elevation of 10.0' feet.

Elevation Ce—rtiﬁcate.pdf

If you think you need anything more, let me know.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sandy Tudor, CFM

Floodplain investigator

Manatee County Government

Building & Development Services Department
941-748-4501, ext. 3843

fax: 941-742-5825

e-mail: sandy.tudor@mymanatee.org
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. MANATEE COUNTY CONSTRUCHE
1112 Manatee Avenue West Brad y Floridg
RA7/A&8/1997 Fermit Nunfer 97260484%

Project Addrecss: 7@7 77TH OGT L
Type of Permit: CONC/STRUCTURAL SLAR
Setbacks (Feet): Front- 42,00 Rear- o9, WA Left- 1Q,.00 Right- 14,09
##5ubdivistion: NOUT IN SUBDIVILIUN

e

#XOWNER INFORMAT TON*» #EPARCEL  ITNFORMALT T UN®*
Owners: FRIEDHOF, IRENE R Farcel ID No: &Q81000057
Address: 7315 WESTMORELAMD DH Section: 25
City: SARASOTA Townships 338
State: FL Ranges 17E
Zip: 34243 Lot:
Phones Block: M & B
Zonings RSF1
##CONTRACTOR INFORMATION#*»* Flood Zone: A48 AE - 21
Contractor: FRIEDHOF, IRENE R Flood Eleva: @@a+i /0
License No: OWNER Fire Districts NRFD
Lic. Type 1 OWNER Impact Area:
DBA: " FRIEDHOF, IRENE R
., Address: - 7315 WESTMORELAND DR
- C/S/Z: . SARASOTA, FL 34243 ##PROJECT INFORMATION*%®
3 ' ; Square Footage: 1384
.. Telephona: Declared Value: 5500

##PROJECT INFORMATION/NOTES/CONDITIONS*#*
NCRGD: FLOOD:s COL PAD FOUNDATION AND STEEL
FRAMEWORK FOR FUTURE MODULAR RESIDENCE

SETBACKS REAR SDS WTR 3@°

.In addition to the requirements of this permit, there may be add-'

strictions applicable to this property that may be fourid in the
dg'of this county, and there may be additional permits required.

rnmental entities such as water management districts, state-

agencies, ior.federal agencies.

FAILURE TO COMFLY WITH THE MECHANICS' LIEN LAW CAN RESULT IN

THE PROPERTY OWNER PAYING TWICE - FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS.

:-This permit shall become void if work has not started within six months

/ from the above date, or if work has been suspended longer than six months. W

: *****************************&*****&*************************************** e

PLANNING, PERMITTING AND INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT '

MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Permit issued by: debbiepo JZL??ﬁ:)

Representative of: B.R. Devenport, CBO
County Building Official

h -.......,...n..:.n < :_: 2 o l"ﬂ(:qﬂ-‘w*\hm"ﬁ‘m#%.wﬂ. sramt
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MANATEE COUNTY COMSTRUC,
lilte Manatee fHvenue Westh Bracg

LD/s1/71997 Mermit Ny

on, . Florida 343
er 97091209 ',

Ui Frogect Hadress: 707 77TH 8T E NCT
W Iype of Fermit: SINBLE FAMILY DETACHED
b e setbacks (feet): Front- 40.00 Rear-— 25.4¢¢ Letft- l@.U04 Kuight- 1.3

*#Subdivision: NUI LN SUBDIVISIUN

*#OWNER INFORMATION#*#* »#FARCEL INFURMAT ION#*

QOwner: FRIEDHOF. IRENE R Farcel ID No: 2281200057

Address: 7315 WESTMORELAND LR Section: 25

Citys S5ARASOTA Townships 338

State: FL Ranges L7E

Zip: CL ISR Lot: MeBLL

Fhone: - /29-0bbx plocKs
Zoning: RBF1

*rCONTRACTOR IMFORMATLON*» I“lood Zone: AE

Contractor: FRIEDHOF, 1RENE B Fflood Eleva: ¢Q@1@

License No: UWNER Tire District: NIFD

Lic. Tvoe : OWNER Lupact rieas B

DB FRIEDHUF, 1RENE R

Address: 7315 WESTMORELAND Dn

(VA VarA DERALUTH, FL odcds A& RUIEG T LN URMA L LUN
wguare toutages G
Declareu Value: TR

lelephone:

*##RUJECT LNFGRME  TON/NOTES 7 COND T TTONS #-+

NCRGD:GFF 272, 3GTHY. SARESGE. STELL AL R el el

BERFTIC/WELL ACDR

RIS s FULNLRT LUN PR #97360484 -

"M&BLL ¥ SWO#za5a (ISSUED 18/31/97)% Lol \\lw\on
PR e E SR TS S S S LRSS AR R
FEQULPERENT:S Ol Lh.e persal, “here may e ada-
peropetty Yhat mav e roand in che
atdit rornal ceenite counar ud
L b

KA R Je RN B R e RN ek e A Nl
NULLLE: in addition tu the
Lt10nal restrictlons applicabie to Giviw
public records of this county, and there mav be
fram other onovernmental entilien b ag watoer maitouaent distiracts.
arnencires, oy Tederal agencies.

FAILLRL U LUMELY WL Tt Bt iniivatos’ wohbige bbb Lobhd Ui i

VML HURFERTY OWNER FHY LML el e DULLI LM d VLMo nNt L.

1his purmit snhdll become VOiLu L1 WOk et oub o Stacbeu wedledfn A mulicte

From thie above Jdate, o 11 w0 Baed Loue P PRLUE. L gET L oot Bt
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ffun, Florida I4206
er 011376 dil

MANARTEE COUNTY CONSTRUCT
1112 Manatee Avenue West Prad
Q172372001 Permit N

Project Rddress: 7@7 77TH ST E

Type of Permit: SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED
Setbacks (Feet): Front-40 Rear-25 Left-1i@ Right-1@
*#Subdivision: INCORRECT SUBDIV. ID.

##OWNER INFORMATION*» *#PARCEL INFORMATION#®*
Owners: FRIEDHOF, IRENE R Parcel ID No: 2081000057
Address: 707 77TH ST E Section: 25
City: RALMETTOD Township: 338
State: FL Range: 17E
Zip: 34221~ Lot MB LL
Phone: 7298662 Block:
Zoning: RSF1
Overlay:
*#CONTRACTOR INFORMATION*#* Flood Zone: AE
Contractor: FRIEDHOF, IRENE R Flood Eleva: Q20010
License No: OWNER Five District: MRFD
Lie. Type : Impact Area: BS
DBR: FRIEDHOF, IRENE R
Addresss 707 77TH ST E
C/5/2: PALMETTO, FL 34221- #*PROJECT INFORMATION*#
Sgquare Faontage: 4950
Telephone:7298662 Declared Value: 50000

*##PRAJECT INFORMATION/NOTES/CONDITIONS*#
NCRQ@D :FL.OOD:ACDR/SF/2/8/STY/SERT/WE//MMETAL/FR/CB

REPLACES EXPIRED#97091209
FOUNDATION PERMIT #97062484
ket s S A 2R S e e R L Y Ty Ry N S s LY P Ty
OTICE: In addition to the requirements of this permit, there may be add-
sitional restrictions applicable to this property that may be found in the
publie records of this county, and there may be additional permits required

'%eron other governmental entities such as water management districts, state

Ml - agencies, or federal agencies.
- FRILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE MECHANICS' LIEN LAW CAN RESULT IN

8 THE PROPERTY OWNER PAYING TWICE FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS.
3 This permit shall become void if wor!( has not started within six months
"v-fron the above date, or if work has been suspended longer than six months.

2. 20306 6 I TN N I NI I I I 66T 206 T 6T FE 66 I I 2T I 36 36 96 26 2 W0 4303 N N3
% PLANNING, PERMITTING AND INSPECTIONS DEFARTMENT
MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Permit issued by: brendé;——TZE;I>

Representative of: G.R. Devenport, CRO
County Building Official
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. "MANATEE COUNTY CONSTRUCTIDN:ﬁERMIT L
1112 Manatee Avenue West Bradenton, Florida 34206.

D2/D3/2U12 ' Fermit Number 12020148
Project Address: 707 77TH ST. E’ NCT
Type of Fermit: MECHANICAL - NEW/REPLACE/REND/ ‘
Setbacks (Feet): Front- . Rear— s left- T Right-"
*#Subdivision:, NOT IN SUBDIVISION ‘ '
*#OWNER INFQRMATION** _— ' . *¥PARCEL iNFDRMATIDN**
Owner: FRIEDHOF, IRENE R - 5 " Parcel TD No: 2081000057
Address: ‘787 77TH.ST E ! .. . ,Sec Twn Rge: ‘525 T3I3I5 R17E
City: PALMETTO - ’ LOT: 2 . ;
State: FL ve el CoEL Block: ’
Zips I4221-9775 R " Floor Elev:

Fhone: 4172986672 : " - . Impact Area: iBNW
i .o : £ . Zoning: RSFI T e
' Dverlay: NDNE/NDNE v o

**CONTRACTOR INFORMAT ION®** . . . Flood Zone: AE

Contractor: WALLACE, LYLE G . #° . Flood Eleva: - - ’
License No: CACB14831 ©-' Fire Districts NRFD
Lic. Type : AIRB . - : w7 S
DBA: ARTIC AIR oF ENGLEWDDD INC .
Address: P.0. BOX 279, . -, tr '
C/87Z: ENGLENDDD FL 34295 o :'**PRDJECT INFDRMATIDN**
, . .. - Square Footage: - @
-Telephone;?41—475—19ﬂ1-~ . ) . Declared Values -’ ’ . 3000

' **PRDJECT INFDRMATION/NDTES/CDNDITIDNS** _ -
- o © RESET AC & 'DUCT WORK , I &
SWB sate - . : . o

BLL
**********x****************************************************************
“NOTICE: In addition to the requ:rements of this permit, there. may be add-
itional restrictions: appllcable to this property that may be found in the
public records of this- county, and there;may be additional permits required
from other governmental entities such as water management d1str1cts, state
agencies, or federal. agenc1e5. . - S

FAILURE TO COMPLY:WITH THE MECHANICS LIEN LAW CAN RESULT IN
THE PROPERTY DNNER PAYING TWICE FOR BUILDINb IMPRDVEMENTS.
This perm1t snall become’” Noid if work has not, started within-six months .-

from the above date, or - it work has .been. suspended longer  than six months.
***************************************************************************

BUILDING DEFART NT
) - MANATEE COUNTY
-INSPECTIDN_REQUESTS:.749—-@4

Fermit issued by:-'mlabarr -

ERMAN TING FAX' 742-3887

Representative of: CarPoll\J. Dupre’', CBO |
: : i County ilding Officaial’

CQLL BEFORE YQOU DIG: 1-800-432-4770 ’

TO hETRIEVE BUILDINb FERMIT ‘DATA AND DOWNLOAD BUILDING DEPARTMENT FDRMS GO TO:
WNW MYMANATEE. ORG
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—Permit Information

Permit Number * _589 48 ; PARCEL _o [ v 0K _
Status ™ Building Aﬂ Back !
Master Number _ _ Notes _ s Address * - h
Project | Q] City/State/Zip [FL [a4221 £ Contactars ||
Apply Date 02/03/2012 X4 Operator _B_mvma —Ownet InfG : . _
Permit Issue Date [02/0372012 Operator Jmlabarr 5 . _
. 3 Owner 1 _
Cettificate Issued _ Operator _ s Owner 2 - .._%\_ Plan Reviews q
Cettificate Type | Al : — 1
Cettficate Number | : City/State/Zin _U»Emjo [l pezziorms SZh  Inspections ||
Permit * _ Property _ Zoning _ Contractor * | Defined Fields _ l”mw Print Permit |
—Permit Details - ..meiowm..\mUmo_.m_ Conditins a
B - ._ d .. [ i ., 5 . P K t t !
Pemit Type * _ZmnIDZ_DP_u - MECHANICAL - NEW/REPLACE /RENO/ALT/EXT lM_, 4] RESET AC & DUCT WORK -)|_ % ch A |
Usage Class * [NONE - NONE 1|50 sete 5 o _
Applied Value * | 3000 HBLL . |
SQUARE FT. _ 0 BF  Holds
CakulatedVae | ]
US C-404 Type _ %_ Altachments
Pemit Form ™ _N_mm_.._m -ISSUED PERMIT ﬂ Defined Wind
7 elne Naows
Ownership T - Private M_ i |_
- [ AddDefeuit Ten |
PPermit issued 02/03/2012 w
_m:.mﬂ permit status VR 4




' p' L
D ELEVATION CERTIFICATE <4 "™ loms. No. 30670077
. 0 B EDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY Expires July 31, 1999

’ e NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE P
! NEN uonhheomuodounotpmvidoawdmdmnoodlmmmprrgg:‘wummbmhmwywm
determine

Mo ' e ur applicable community floodplain ordinances, 10

Lot proper insurance premium and/or to support a request for a Letter of M

. required o respond 1o this coliection of information unless a valid OMB control n?WWW ug(:)'ormﬂ:h(t"comuwm:‘c)#mw
instructions for completing this form can be found on the following peges.

SECTIONA PROPERTY INFORMATION FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
BUILDING OWNER'S NAME POLICY NUMBER
Irene R. Friedhof
STREET ADDRESS (including Apt.. Unit, Suits and/or Bidg. Number) OR P.0. ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER COMPANY NAIC NUMBER
707 77th Street East

OTHER DESCRIPTION (Lot and Block Numbers, efc.)

Section 25, Township 33,S., Range 17 E

oy STATE 2P CODE
Rubonia FL

SECTIONB FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORIM‘EON
Provide the following from the proper FIRM {See Instructions):

1. COMMUNITY NUMBER 2. PANEL NUMBER 3. SUFFIX 4. DATE OF FIRM INDEX 8, FIRM ZONE 6. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
{in AQ Zones, use depth)
120153 0183 C 2-5-94 AE 9.0°'

7. Indicate the elevation datum system usad on the FIRM for Base Flood Elevations (BFE): (NGVD '20 (] Other (describe on back)
8. For Zones A or V, where no BFE is provided on the FIRM, and the community has established a BFE for this building site, indicate

the community's BFE: L L i | ;.| |feet NGVD (or other FIRM datum—-see Section B, item 7),
SECTIONC BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION

1. Using the Elevation Certificate Instructions, indicate the diagram number from the diagrams found on Pages 5 and 6 that best

describes the subject building's reference level _J_ .
2(a). FIRM Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, and A {with BFE). The top of the reference level floor from the selected diagram Is at an elevation

oL . 1 17.16] teet NGVD (or other FIRM datum-see Section B, ltem 7).

(b). FIRM Zones V1-V30, VE, and V (with BFE). The bottom of the lowest horizontal structural member of the reference level from
the selected diagram, is atan elevationof: . . . | il _ifeet NGVD (or other FIRM datum-see Section B, ltem 7).

{c). FIRM Zone A (without BFE). The floor used as the reference level from the selected diagramis ... ... _ feet above  or
belowi : {check one) the highest grade adjacent to the building.

(d). FIRM Zone AO. The floor used as the reference leve! from the selected diagramis ... ... :feetabove  or below (check
ona) the highest grade adjacent to the building. If no flood depth number is availabie, is the building’s lowest floor (reference
level) elevated in accordance with the community’s floocp'ain management ordinance? . Yes © No  Unknown

3. Indicate the elevation datum system used in determining the above reference level elevalions: +X; NGVD 29 Other (describe

under Comments on Page 2). (NOTE: If the elevation datum used in measuring the elevations is different than that used on
the FIRM [sea Section B, ltam 7], then convert the elevations to the datum system used on the FIRM and show the conversion

equation under Comments on Page 2.)
4. Elgvation reference mark used appears on FIRM: Yes XNo (See Instructions on Page 4)
5. The reference level elevation Is based on: X actual construction construction drawings

(NOTE: Use of construction drawings is only valid if the bullding does not yet have the reference lovel floor in place, in which
casa this certificate will anly be valid for the building during the course of construction. A post-construction Elevation Certificate

: will be required once consiruction is complete.)
R 6. The elevation of the lowest grade immediately adjaceni to the building is: 5 0 taet NGVD (or other FIRM datum-sea
s Section B, ltem 7).

SECTIOND COMMUNITY INFORMATION

1. It the community official responsible for verilying building elevations specitles that the reference level indicated in Section C. llem 1
is not the “lqwest floor" as defined in the community’s floedplain management ordinance. the elevalion of the building's “lowes!

fioor” as delinad by the ordinance is: teet NGVD (or other FIRM datum-see Soction B, Item 7)
2. Date of the start ol consiruciion or substantial improvement

FEMA Form 81-31, MAR 97 REMACES AlL PREVIOUS EDITIONS SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONTINUVATON

. o o)




SECTION E CERTIFICATION

This certification is o be signed by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect who Is authorized by state or local law 10 certify elevation
information when the elevation information for Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, A (with BFE).V!-V:!ob.{IE. and V (with BFE) is required.

Community ofticials who are authorized by local law or ordinance to provide floodplain management Information, may also sign the
certification. In the case of Zones AO and A {without a FEMA or community Issued BFE), a building official, a property owner, or an

owner's representative may also sign the certification.
Reference level diagrams 6, 7 and 8 - Distinguishing Features—if the certifier Is unable to certify to breakaway/non-breakaway wall,
then list the Feature(s) not

enclosure size, location of sarvicing equipment, area use, wall openings, or unfinished area Feature(s),
included in the certification under Comments below. The diagram number, Section C, ltem 1, must still be entered.

1 certity that the information In Sections 8 and C on this certificate represents my best afforts to Interpret the data available.
1 understand that any /alse statement may be punishable by line or imprisonment under 18 U.S. Code, Section 1001.

CERTIFIER'S NAME LICENSE NUMBER (or Afix Seal)
4091

James L. Clements
TME COMPANY NAME T

Surveyor .. _Clements Surveying, Inc.
T STATE

ADDRESS 2P

509 8th Avenue W., Ste. 140 Palmetto FL 34221
T DATE PHONE -

2-9-97 941-729-6690

should be made of this Certificate for: 1) community official, 2) insurance agent/company, and 3) buliding owner.

COMMENTS: __Existing concrete slab is at elevation 5.30'. There are steel
columns 12.3' above concrete slab. Per the owner there will

be an additional 3/4" of Plywood added, therefore, the elevation

will be 17.6°'.

oM WITH ONPUES,
SLAD DASEMENT PIERS, ON COLUMNS
v A A v
20NES ZONES 20NES ZONES ZONES
e ] e
11000 ”, Levet
TLEVATION [l
b
=
'un
= Tz Py
CLEVATION BOIACENT — D
RADE
MULCE AT
i [ 7 R
The dragrams ab9ve illusirate the points at which the elevations should be measured in A Zones and V Zones
Elevations for all A Zones should be measured at the top of the reference level floor
Elevations lor all V Zones should be measured at the bottom of the iowest honzontal structural member

Page 2




MANATEE COUNTY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD
MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

MANATEE COUNTY, a political subdivision
of the State of Florida,

Petitioner, Case No. CE2012090569
vs.
IRENE R. FRIEDHOF,

Respondent,

ORDER IMPOSING FINE
THIS CAUSE came on for public hearing before the Code Enforcement Board on August 14, 2013, and the Code
Enforcement Board having heard testimony under oath, received evidence, and heard arguments respective to all appropriate
matters, and thereupon issues the Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order as follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. That JRENE R. FRIEDHOF, hereinafter referred to as the Respondent is the owner of record of the subject property.

2. That notice was served on the Respondent and Irene and Don Friedhof were present at the hearing.

3. That previous notifications of the violations of the Manatee County Land Development Code (LDC) and Code of
Ordinances, Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-10-25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c) were made and served on the Respondent by
certified mail.

4. That the property located at 707 77th Street East, Palmetto, Florida, DP 2081000057, is in violation of Manatee County

LDC and Code of Ordinances, Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-10-25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c) because an air conditioning
unit and elevator were installed, and interior work was performed (including but not limited to interior walls, bathroom,
kitchen area, bedroom and living room type furniture) have been constructed and/or being used in the ground floor area
of the residence without the required Building Permit and all other required approvals.

S. That the Respondent is in violation of Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-10-25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c) for installing an
air conditioning unit and elevator, and performing interior work (including but not limited to interior walls, bathroom,
kitchen area, bedroom, and living room type furniture) on the ground floor area of the residence without the required
Building Permit and all other required approvals.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
1. That the Respondent is in violation of Manatee County LDC and Code of Ordinances Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-10-
25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c).

ORDER
Based upon the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and pursuant to the authority granted in Chapter 162,
Florida Statutes, and Manatee County Land Development Code, it is hereby ORDERED:

1. THAT the Respondent correct the violations of Manatee County LDC and Code of Ordinances Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1,
2-10-25(b)3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c).

2. That the Respondent must submit for a permit by October 4, 2013, either to allow for renovations to remain and be
properly inspected or apply for a permit to remove unpermitted features that have been added to the structure or a
minimum fine of $150, plus $75 per day for each and every day any violations described herein continues past
October 4, 2013..

3. IF by October 4, 2013, the respondent finds a permit cannot be obtained, the respondent has until December 6, 2013, to
remove any non-permitted work and restore the facility back to its original condition or a minimum fine of $150, plus $75
per day for each and every day any violations described herein continues past December 6, 2013.

4. Failure to Comply with this Order within the specified time will result in the recordation of this Order Imposing Fine, which
constitutes a lien upon any real or personal property owned by the violators and may be foreclosed, and your property
sold to enforce this lien. If such lien is filed, you will be assessed all costs incurred in recording and satisfying this lien.

5. The Code Enforcement Board also authorizes the County Attorney or his/her designee to foreclose, collect or settle said
lien using any legal or equitable remedies available to collect any liens, which remain unpaid.

6. This Order becomes self-executing upon an Affidavit of Non-compliance being filed with the Clerk of Circuit Court Board
Records Section and a hearing shall not be necessary.

7. That pursuant to Section 305.5.7 of the Land Development Code, should any violations exists beyond the date set for
compliance, the Code Enforcement Board shall impose a minimum fine of $150.

Ordered August 14, 2013, and executed this Iq day of A: EIL.S't ,2013.

By:/é';/‘:g/’ 9—/&

g, Chairman, Manatﬁe?,eﬁmty
SORCEY 7, Code Enforcemertf Board
ATTEST: R. B. Shore IS S
Clerk of Circuit Court Swi “9E
S5, SEAL iSE
20 3=
":Z?FE G?_;-"
P §
R
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Order has been furnished to the Respondent, IRENE R. FRIEDHOF,

707 77TH STREET EAST, PALMETTO, FLORIDA 34221-9775, by U.S. mail and to the Manatee County Code Enforcement Division,
this___ 1A dayof , 2013,

R. B. SHORE
Clerk of Cirgait Court, Manatee County, Florida

ATTENTION: It is your responsibility to notify Code Enforcement at 941-748-4501, Extension 6909 and satisfactorily demonstrate that the
violations have ceased. Release of this lien cannot occur until Code Enforcement verifies that the violation(s) no longer exists.




MANATEE COUNTY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD
MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

MANATEE COUNTY, a political subdivision

of the State of Florida,
Petitioner, Case No. CE2012090569

VS.

IRENE R. FRIEDHOF,
Respondent,
ORDER IMPOSING FINE
THIS CAUSE came on for public hearing before the Code Enforcement Board on August 14, 2013, and the Code
Enforcement Board having heard testimony under oath, received evidence, and heard arguments respective to all appropriate
matters, and thereupon issues the Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order as follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. That IRENE R. FRIEDHOF, hereinafter referred to as the Respondent is the owner of record of the subject property.
2. That notice was served on the Respondent and Irene and Don Friedhof were present at the hearing.
3. That previous notifications of the violation of the Manatee County Land Development Code (LDC), Section 513.1 was

made and served on the Respondent by certified mail.

4. That the property located at 707 77th Street East, Palmetto, Florida, DP 2081000057, is in violation of Manatee County
LDC, Section 513.1 because an air conditioning unit and elevator were installed, and interior work performed (including
but not limited to interior walls, bathroom, kitchen area, bedroom and living room type furniture) have been constructed
and/or being used in the ground floor area of the residence without the required Certificate of Occupancy/Completion.

5. That the Respondent is in violation of Section 513.1 for installing an air conditioning unit and elevator, and performing
interior work (including but not limited to interior walls, bathroom, kitchen area, bedroom, and living room type furniture)
on the ground floor area of the residence without the required Certificate of Occupancy/Completion.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
1. That the Respondent is in violation of Manatee County LDC Section 513.1.

ORDER
Based upon the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and pursuant to the authority granted in Chapter 162,
Florida Statutes, and Manatee County Land Development Code, it is hereby ORDERED:

1. THAT the Respondent corrects the violation of Manatee County LDC Section 513.1.
2. THAT if this Order is not complied with on or before January 3, 2014, it is hereby ordered that Respondent shall pay a

minimum fine of $150, plus $75 per day for each and every day any violations described herein continues past
January 3, 2014.

3. Failure to Comply with this Order within the specified time will result in the recordation of this Order Imposing Fine, which
constitutes a lien upon any real or personal property owned by the violators and may be foreclosed, and your property
sold to enforce this lien. If such lien is filed, you will be assessed all costs incurred in recording and satisfying this lien.

4. The Code Enforcement Board also authorizes the County Attorney or his/her designee to foreclose, collect or settle said
lien using any legal or equitable remedies available to collect any liens, which remain unpaid.

5. This Order becomes self-executing upon an Affidavit of Non-compliance being filed with the Clerk of Circuit Court Board
Records Section and a hearing shall not be necessary.

6. That pursuant to Section 305.5.7 of the Land Development Code, should any violation exist beyond the date set for
compliance, the Code Enforcement Board shall impose a minimum fine of $150.

Ordered August 14, 2013, and executed this lq day of A\.Lj: L.L.S't , 2013,

Chairman, Manate nty
Code Enforcement Board

By:

ATTEST: R. B. Shore
Clerk of Circuit Court g,
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U EERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Order has been furnished to the Respondent, IRENE R. FRIEDHOF,

707 77TH STREET EAST, PALMETTO, FLORIDA 34221-9775, by U.S. mail and to the Manatee County Code Enforcement Division,
this_19Q  dayof , 2013,

R. B. SHORE
Clerk of Circuit Court, Manatee County, Florida

ATTENTION: It is your responsibility to notify Code Enforcement at 941-748-4501, Extension 6909 and satisfactorily demonstrate that the
violations have ceased. Release of this lien cannot occur until Code Enforcement verifies that the violation no longer exists.




MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CODE ENFORCEMENT
MANATEE COUNTY,
Petitioner, Code Enforcement
File Number: CE2012090569
VS,
IRENE R. FRIEDHOF , Respondent.
AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COMPLIANCE
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MANATEE

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared James Thomas, Code
Enforcement Officer for the County of Manatee, F lorida, who, after being duly sworn, deposes
and says:

1. That on August 14,2013, the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board held a
public hearing and issued its Order in the above-styled matter.

2. That, pursuant to said Order, Respondent was to have taken certain corrective
action on or before October 4 , 2013.

That re-inspection was performed on October 7, 2013. That a re-inspection revealed that the
corrective action ordered by the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board that an Air
Conditioning unit, elevator and interior work was done without the required building permits —
permits have not been obtained as of 10/10/2013. Fines to begin for Sections 512.1, 718.6.1.7 ,
2-10-25(b)(3) and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c) as ordered.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

DATED this 10th day of October , 2013.

mw'mw
Q"\ A<l

STATE OF FLORIDA Code Enforcement Officer
COUNTY OF MANATEE Manateé County

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 10th day of October, 2013
by James Thomas, who is personally known to ) pAe.

LY )A
W‘\ Y/W“W )
Notary Public {
State of Florida at Large
Commission No.

Ni O’EA;fRY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA
S e Susan Marie Hunt
Gammisgian #DD952595

4 Explre JAN. 14, 2014
BONDED THRU ATLANTIC EANDING €0, INC,
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Case Number: 2012090569Z Status: Open

VIOLATION LOCATION & DESCRIPTION
707 77TH ST E, PALMETTO
FLOODPLAIN ISSUES

Pre-board Investigation Information

Case Number:||?/12012090569Z,

Pre-board Investigation Information

20120905697 l

PR

Case Number:||?

Type:||?
Date:
Investigator:

Resultﬂ

r\“‘\ Type:“PR l
- Date:[[2]07-0CT-2013 I
Q Investigator: Q James Thomas ]
- Result:] \4 l
) Violation Of Section 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-
— Investigator Remarks:||2/10-25(B)(3) And 2-10-25(B)(3)(C) And
I~ Gave Untili)ctober 4, 2013 start fines, jt
‘ - Last Update:|[2][07-0CT-2013 0829 |
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o
% e

04-OCT-2013

|

|

James Thomas I
v |
owner has not Pulled permits, start }
|
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2-10-25CD) a~ld 2-16-95CX2)(c)
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Investigator Remarks: fines, t

Last Update:][?][04-OCT-2013 1300
Updated by:|[2[uTHOMAS

Board Investigation Information 1

Case Number:[[2][2012090569Z
Type: ‘BD I
Date:][?]30-AUG-2013 |

Investigator: L‘gjﬁz—lmes Thomas "
Result: !V }
AUGUST 14, 2013 - CODE

ENFORCEMENT BOARD FOUND IN
VIOLATION OF SECTION 718.6.1.7,

http://apps.intranet/pls/code_enf/Ce inre _pkg.ce get inspection data 10/10/2013



MANATEE COUNTY, a political subdivisio
of the State of Florida,

VS,

IRENE R. FRIEDHOF,

MANATEE COUNW ENFORCEMENT BOARD
ECO

Recordea wiy,
Manatee County Fiorida Clerk
Access Official Records at
www.ManateeClerk.com

Petitioner, Case No. CE2012090569

Respondent, VAAN
ORDER IMPOSING FINE
THIS CAUSE came on for public hearing before the Code Enforcement Board on August 14, 2013, and the Code

Enforcement Board having heard testimony under oath, received evidence, and heard arguments respective to all appropriate
matters, and thereupon issues the Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order as follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT
That IRENE R. FRIEDHOF. hereinafter referred to as the Respondent is the owner of record of the subject property.

That notice was served on the Respondent and frene and Don Friedhof were present at the hearing.

That previous notifications of the violations of the Manatee County Land Development Code (LDC) and Code of
Ordinances, Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-10-25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c) were made and served on the Respondent by
certified mail.

That the property located at 707 77th Street East, Palmetto, Florida, DP 2081000057, is in violation of Manatee County
LDC and Code of Ordinances, Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-10-25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c) because an air conditioning
unit and elevator were installed, and interior work was performed (including but not limited to interior walls, bathroom,
kitchen area, bedroom and living room type furniture) have been constructed and/or being used in the ground floor area
of the residence without the required Building Permit and all other required approvals.

That the Respondent is in violation of Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-10-25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c) for installing an
air conditioning unit and elevator, and performing interior work (including but not limited to interior walls, bathroom,
kitchen area, bedroom, and living room type furniture) on the ground floor area of the residence without the required
Building Permit and all other required approvals.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
That the Respondent is in violation of Manatee County LDC and Code of Ordinances Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1, 2-10-
25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c).

ORDER
Based upon the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and pursuant to the authority granted in Chapter 162,

Florida Statutes, and Manatee County Land Development Code, it is hereby ORDERED:

1.

7

THAT the Respondent correct the violations of Manatee County LDC and Code of Ordinances Sections 718.6.1.7, 512.1,
2-10-25(b)(3), and 2-10-25(b)(3)(c).

That the Respondent must submit for a permit by October 4, 2013, either to allow for renovations to remain and be
properly inspected or apply for a permit to remove unpermitted features that have been added to the structure or a
minimum fine of $150, plus $75 per day for each and every day any violations described herein continues past
October 4, 2013..

IF by October 4, 2013, the respondent finds a permit cannot be obtained, the respondent has until December 6, 2013, to
remove any non-permitted work and restore the facility back to its original condition or a minimum fine of $150, plus $75
per day for each and every day any violations described herein continues past December 6, 2013.

Failure to Comply with this Order within the specified time will result in the recordation of this Order Imposing Fine, which
constitutes a lien upon any real or personal property owned by the violators and may be foreclosed, and your property
sold to enforce this lien. If such lien is filed, you will be assessed all costs incurred in recording and satisfying this lien.

The Code Enforcement Board also authorizes the County Attorney or his/her designee to foreclose, collect or settle said
lien using any legal or equitable remedies available to collect any liens, which remain unpaid.

This Order becomes self-executing upon an Affidavit of Non-compliance being filed with the Clerk of Circuit Court Board
Records Section and a hearing shall not be necessary

That pursuant to Section 305.5.7 of the Land Development Code, should any violations exists beyond the date set for
compliance, the Code Enforcement Board shall impose a minimum fine of $150.

Ordered August 14, 2013, and executed this lq day of A; Suis_t ,2013.

By: /6';/ = }’&

g, Chairman, Manat&g«?ﬁlnty
SSORCEN Code Enforcemerft Board
ATTEST: R. B. Shore ST NASA
Clerk of Circuit Court Swi $ 9%
= S5 SEALIEE
W, &
ity
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Order has been furnished to the Respondent, IRENE R. FRIEDHOF,

707 77TH STREET EAST, PALMETTO, FLORIDA 34221-977S, by U.S. mail and to the Manatee County Code Enforcement Division,

this 1a day of 2013,
“ STATE O3F FLORICA. ZOUNTY OF MANATEE
Y AL This 15 ta certify that the fcregoing is a true and
=~ \

R.B. SHOBE . i ;\\.&}‘.u-f?&;i, correct copy of the documents on file in my pifice.

Clerk of Cirguait Court, Manatee County, Florida Z R A,
Zai &% 4 Vitness my hepd and official seal this of

/ ’a- : ial

By: ’I‘Q- et P

_( = UL TN
eputy Clerk Ny

ATTENTION: It is your responsibility to notify Code Enforcement at 941-748-4501, Extension 6309 a?f istactorily démonstrate that the
violations have ceased. Release of this lien cannot occur until Code Enforcement verifies that the violation(s) no longer exists.



Clerk of the Circuit Court - Manatee County INVOICE
R.B."Chips" Shore

P.0O. Box 2540 Bradenton FL 34206

Visit our website: "www.manateeclerk.com"

RECEIPT
MAN CO CODE ENF GOMC #1 of #1
001.133000
FL
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MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CODE ENFORCEMENT
MANATEE COUNTY,
Petitioner, Code Enforcement
File Number: CE2012090569
VS.
IRENE R. FRIEDHOF , Respondent.

g AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COMPLIANCE
( 5{ STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MANATEE

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared James Thomas, Code
Enforcement Officer for the County of Manatee, Florida, who, after being duly sworn, deposes

and says:

1. That on August 14, 2013 the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board held a
public hearing and issued its Order in the above-styled matter.

2. That, pursuant to said Order, Respondent was to have taken certain corrective

action on or before January 3, 2014.

That re-inspection was performed on January 6, 2014 That the re-inspection revealed that the
corrective action ordered by the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board that a air
conditioning unit, elevator were installed and interior work performed (including but not limited
to interior walls, bathroom, kitchen area, bedroom and living room type furniture) on ground
floor area of residence was constructed and installed did not have the required Certificate of
Occupancy / Completion. Fines to begin for Section 513.1 as ordered.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

DATED this 6th day of January, 2014.

STATE OF FLORIDA ACgfde Enforcement Officer
COUNTY OF MANATEE Manatee County

%

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 6% day of J anuary, 20?14, by

James Thomas, who is personally known to me,,

«\:\IM . : R i i A
i \

o

Notary Public
State of Florida at Large
Commission No.
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VIOLATION LOCATION & DESCRIPTION

707 77TH ST E, PALMETTO I

|FLOODPLAIN ISSUES

NEW Investigation Results Record
Case Number:|[2012090569Z
Type:||[EX
| Date:||08-JAN-2014
Investigator:||JT
l Result:|[V

did re-inspection found address still in
violation , start fines for 513.1 jt
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] Updated by:|JTHOMAS

o\ FF=06%

-
—de NL A

Investigator Remarks:

http://apps.intranet/pls/code_enf/Ce_inre add _pkg.ce_add_check for init 1/8/2014




	CE2012090569DOC001.pdf
	CE2012090569DOC001.pdf
	MANATEE COUNTY�CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD
	MANATEE COUNTY�CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD
	CE2012090569
	CE2012090569
	CE2012090569
	CE2012090569
	CE2012090569
	MANATEE COUNTY� CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD





